

ching county and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved April 30, 1969.

---

CHAPTER 269—S. F. No. 1302

*An act relating to terms of district court; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivisions 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 11, is amended to read:

Subd. 11. **District court; terms.** Kittson county: On the ~~fourth Tuesday in March~~ *first Wednesday following February 18* and the ~~fourth Tuesday~~ *second Wednesday* in September.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 12, is amended to read:

Subd. 12. Mahnomen county: On the first Tuesday ~~in March~~ *following February 17* and the ~~first~~ *second* Tuesday in ~~October~~ *September*.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 13, is amended to read:

Subd. 13. Marshall county: On the ~~fourth Tuesday in first~~ *Monday following February 16* and the ~~first Tuesday~~ *second Monday* in September.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 14, is amended to read:

Subd. 14. Norman county: On the ~~second Tuesday in first~~ *Monday following February 16* and the second ~~Tuesday~~ *Monday* in September.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 15, is amended to read:

Subd. 15. Pennington county: On the first Tuesday ~~in April~~ *following February 17* and the ~~first~~ *second* Tuesday in ~~November~~ *September*.

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 16, is amended to read:

Subd. 16. Polk county: On the ~~second Tuesday in April~~ *first Thursday following February 19* and the ~~second Tuesday~~ *Thursday* in ~~November~~ *September*.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 17, is amended to read:

Subd. 17. Red Lake county: On the ~~third Tuesday in March~~ *first Wednesday following February 18* and the ~~third Tuesday~~ *second Wednesday* in ~~October~~ *September*.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 484.17, Subdivision 18 is amended to read:

Subd. 18. Roseau county: On the ~~second Tuesday in March~~ *first Thursday following February 19* and the ~~second Tuesday~~ *Thursday* in ~~October~~ *September*.

Sec. 9. *This act takes effect July 1, 1969.*

Approved April 30, 1969.

---

## CHAPTER 270—S. F. No. 1575

*An act relating to children; prohibited employments; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 181.49.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 181.49, is amended to read:

**181.49 Children; minors not to be employed in certain employments.** No person under the age of 18 years shall be employed, permitted or suffered to work, or to appear as a participant in or in connection with any walkathon, dance marathon or similar contest, night club, beer parlor, or other place of like nature or character, *except that a person who has attained the age of 17 years may be employed in any restaurant licensed for the sale of non-intoxicating malt*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**